
Stan Meiburg /R4/USEPAIUS 

03/23/2009 11 :28 AM 

To "Dixon, Lester S SAD" <Lester.S.Dixon@usace.army.mil>, 
"cynthia_dohner" <cynthia_dohner@fws.gov>, "Roy 
Crabtree" <Roy.Crabtree@noaa.gov>, "Jim Giattina" 

cc 

bee 

Subject Re: 404 Permit for PCS PhosphateE:! 

Les. thanks for the heads up on this. and for your continued work with us all on this project. It's my understanding 
that Jim Giattina. our Water Division Director, will also be attending. 

Stan 
A. Stanley Meiburg 
Acting Regional Administrator 
EPA Region4 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, GA. 30303 

Office: (404) 562-8357 
Fax: (404) 562-9961 
Cell: (404) 435-4234 
Email: meiburg.stan @epa.gov 

Sent using Blackberry 

From: "Dixon, Lester S SAD" [Lester.S.Dixon@usace.army.mil] 
Sent: 03/23/2009 11 :22 AM AST 
To: <cynthia_dohner@fws.gov>; Stan Meiburg; <Roy.Crabtree@noaa.gov> 
Subject: 404 Permit for PCS Phosphate 

Cindy, Stan, and Roy 

This is a courtesy heads up note on an ongoing high visibility permit action. 

Our respective staffs are meeting in NC on Tuesday to review a PCS Phosphate Permit. Stan, it 
is my understanding, EPA plans to elevate the proposed permit decision. Cindy, we received a 
fax from the USFWS stating plans to also elevate the permit action. We will continue to work at 
the field level with USFWS, NMFS and EPA to come to a resolution on the outstanding issues. 

The meeting will be held at the Fish and Wildlife Service office in Raleigh, NC. We are holding 
meeting in Raleigh to accommodate those flying in from Atlanta, Charleston, and DC. Here's 
the list of attendees: 

USACE: Ken Jolly & Tom Walker (Wilmington District); Arch Middleton (SAD) 
EPA Region IV: Tom Welborn (Atlanta); Becky Fox (Local); Palmer Hough and Brian Frazer 
(Washington, DC) 



FWS: Pete Benjamin (Field Supervisor, Local); Mike Wicker (Local) 
NMFS: Pace Wilber (Field Supervisor, Charleston, SC); Ron Sechler (Local) 

If you have any questions or suggestions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Best regards, 

Les Dixon 
Director of Programs 
South Atlantic Division 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Ph 404 562 5200 
Cell 404 606 0816 



"Dixon, Lester S SAD" 
<Lester .S.Dixon@usace .army 
.mil> 

03/23/2009 11 :22 AM 

To <cynthia_dohner@fws.gov>, Stan 

cc 

bee 

Meiburg/R4/USEP A/US@EPA, <Roy .Crabtree@noaa .gov> 

Subject 404 Permit for PCS Phosphate 

History: -~ This message has been replied to. 

Cindy, Stan, and Roy 

This is a courtesy heads up note on an ongoing high visibility permit action. 

Our respective staffs are meeting in NC on Tuesday to review a PCS Phosphate Permit. Stan, it 
is my understanding, EPA plans to elevate the proposed permit decision. Cindy, we received a 
fax from the USFWS stating plans to also elevate the permit action. We will continue to work at 
the field level with USFWS, NMFS and EPA to come to a resolution on the outstanding issues. 

The meeting will be held at the Fish and Wildlife Service office in Raleigh, NC. We are holding 
meeting in Raleigh to accommodate those flying in from Atlanta, Charleston, and DC. Here's 
the list of attendees: 

USACE: Ken Jolly & Torn Walker (Wilmington District); Arch Middleton (SAD) 
EPA Region IV: Torn Welborn (Atlanta); Becky Fox (Local); Palmer Hough and Brian Frazer 
(Washington, DC) 
FWS: Pete Benjamin (Field Supervisor, Local); Mike Wicker (Local) 
NMFS: Pace Wilber (Field Supervisor, Charleston, SC); Ron Sechler (Local) 

If you have any questions or suggestions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Best regards, 

Les Dixon 
Director of Programs 
South Atlantic Division 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Ph 404 562 5200 
Cell 404 606 0816 




